



Dennis Lionardy

Creative Designer



PROFILE

Saya adalah seorang Creative Designer dengan pengalaman kurang lebih 8 tahun, menguasai berbagai software seperti Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator dan Adobe Premiere. Juga berpengalaman dalam Social Media, Photography dan Marketing Communication.

📍 Jalan Jimbaran Blok JD no 59,
Daan Mogot Baru

✉️ dennis@lionardy.com

☎️ 085779654248

Working Experience

- **PT. ALKEMISTRI SENIWARA** FEB 2014 - AUGUST 2014
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner / Web Banner, Design Poster, Billboard, Design Marketing Tools, Print Add Promotion
- **PT. GREEN3R INDONESIA** SEP 2014 - OCT 2015
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner, Goodie Bag, Design Marketing Tools
- **PT. ANTA TIRTA KARISMA** FEB 2016 - DEC 2018
CREATIVE DESIGNER
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner, Poster, Print Add Promotion, Company Profile, Design Website
- **PT. SURYA CIPTA SEMPURNA** JAN 2019 - JAN 2020
SENIOR CREATIVE DESIGNER
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner, Poster, Print Add Promotion, Company Profile, Design Website, Label, Photo Product
- **PT. ROCKFIELDS PROPERTI** JAN 2020 - Maret 2022
SPV MARKETING COMMUNICATION
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner / Web Banner, Design Poster, Design Marketing Tools, Print Add Promotion, Handle Social Media, Discuss New Event , Photo Product

- **PT. SINDELI PROPERTINDO ABADI** Maret 2022 - Present (Contract)
SENIOR CREATIVE DESIGNER
Design Brochure / Flyer, Design Banner / Web Banner, Design Poster, Design Marketing Tools, Print Add Promotion, Handle Social Media, Discuss New Event , Design Feed Instagram

Education

- **BINA NUSANTARA** 2009 - 2014
DESIGN COMMUNICATION VISUAL

Skills

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



PREMIERE



UI DESIGNER

